From: Adam Snow

To: Andrea Korb

Cc: Nhan, Johnny; Richard Helfers; Cory Charpentier
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Weekly calls

Date: Friday, December 1, 2023 9:04:12 AM

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Report Suspicious

Hi guys,

Looking forward to Monday's call. Cory and I wanted to go ahead and share a draft of the
white paper section we're working on. We're still filling in the outline of the final results, but
wanted to go ahead and get this to you if you have a chance to review before our call.

Best,
Adam

On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 2:53 PM Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com> wrote:
Ok. We'll send out an invite for Mondays at 10am CST / 11am EST, understanding it sounds
like Richard may not be able to make this upcoming one.

On Mon, Nov 27, 2023 at 2:06 PM Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu> wrote:

Hi everyone, Mondays work for me too at those times.

From: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>

Date: Monday, November 27, 2023 at 11:10 AM

To: Richard Helfers <rhelfer ttyler.edu>

Cec: "Nhan, Johnny" <j.nhan@tcu.edu>, Adam Snow <adam.snow(@flocksafety.com>,
Cory Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Weekly calls

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Johnny,

Following up on this again. I would love to get something calendared.


https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/CNnezw0!xcNM5PofUvfKUKJOYCXHQn4CjT4eH_-Xu6aMB0lg7EWjuGAF6_oz2bHc-hQjPdkcYJwfGcd56GhsNGssumnAKlCl9PmhHS8o4lZcWkXk7Oq-uABq0ApTM_sb48070R0$
mailto:adam.snow@flocksafety.com
mailto:andrea.korb@flocksafety.com
mailto:j.nhan@tcu.edu
mailto:rhelfers@uttyler.edu
mailto:cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://docs.google.com/document/d/1q0v72lDzMpd7DkcD_v6WbDO1yPECH1f0tu5WP6rfIAM/edit?usp=sharing__;!!CNnezw0!5RAsM2dZ5e6Da2AG7yk5m6OVFFtVlqhI3xOD3bNXbwhmGvOnioBhq4RaIIoYBkWerseq4TFx0olvMYQiH7zn4JAp4w$
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
ttaylor
Cross-Out


Andrea

On Tue, Nov 21, 2023 at 5:11 PM Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Hey Johnny,

Let us know if any of those options work for you for weekly check ins.

Andrea

On Mon, Nov 20, 2023 at 11:02 AM Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>
wrote:

Thanks, Richard. Johnny?

On Sat, Nov 18, 2023 at 9:32 AM Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu> wrote:

Sounds that a great plan. On Monday, Dec 4 | already have a meeting
scheduled for 930am, but can meet anytime after 1030am that day or on
Tuesday at 10am.

Rick

RICHARD C. HELFERS, PH. D.

Associate Professor of Criminal Justice and Public Administration
Social Sciences
W:903-566-7399 | rhelfers@uttyler.edu | www.uttyler.edu

The University of Texas at Tyler | 3900 University Blvd. Tyler, Texas 75799
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From: Andrea Korb <andrea.korb@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 2:03 PM

To: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>; Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>;
Adam Snow <adam.snow(@flocksafety.com>; Cory Charpentier

<cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Weekly calls

Hi Professors,

Would you be available for quick weekly check ins starting after Thanksgiving
week? I won't be on them as I'll be out on leave, but I thought it would be a
good way to keep things moving along.

Looks like either Mondays or Tuesdays at 10am CST / 11am EST would work for
Adam and Cory.

Andrea

Andrea Korb

Director of Policy

| |(215) 601-1357 | [flocksafety.com
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